
No. N. 
An Act to authorize the Resumption of 

certain Dedicated Crown Lands. [24th 
November, 1881.] 

WH E R E A S certain Crown lands described in the Schedule hereto 
annexed have been duly dedicated for various purposes and it 

is expedient that such dedications shall be cancelled and the said lands 
be resumed b y the Crown Be it therefore enacted b y the Queen's 
Mos t Excel lent Majesty by and with the advice and consent of the 
Legislative Counci l and Legislative Assembly of N e w South Wales in 
Parliament assembled and b y the authority of the same as follows : — 

1. The several parcels of land specified in the Schedule hereto 
annexed shall on the passing of this A c t lie resumed by and be 
revested in Her Majesty Her Heirs and Successors as fully to all intents 
and purposes as if no such dedication thereof bad been made. 

S C H E D U L E . 

Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

ALLALONG—Allotment four of section nineteen in the vil­
lage of Allalong appropriated as the site for a Roman 
Catholic School but for which no deed has issued. 

ALBURY—Town of Albury three acres at the intersection 
of Dean-street with a two-chain road and lying 
between Dean-street and the land set apart for gaol 
site Being the area dedicated on the 16th July 
18G3 for a Show Ground for (he Albury and Murray 
liiver Horticultural and Agricultural Society. 

BATIIURST—About two acres two roods in the city of 
Bathurst bounded by Vale William and Stanley 
streets and Queen Charlotte's Vale Ponds being part 
of the land dedicated on the 13th March 1877 for 
public recreation. 

BATHURST—One rood twenty-six and a half perches 
county of Bathurst parish of Bathurst city of Bathurst 
Commencing on the south-east side of Havannah-
strcet at a point where the southern side of Machattie-
street meets it and bounded thence on the south-east 
by the south-eastern side of the first-mentioned street 
bearing south forty degrees forty-six minutes west 
three chains ninety-six and three quarters links on 
the south by a line bearing west twenty-one links 
on the west by a lino bearing north one chain ninety-
eight links to the north-western side of Havannah-
street on the north-west by the north-western side of 
that street bearing north forty degrees forty-six 
minutes east one chain and thirty-live links and on 
the north by a line bearing east one chain and ninety-
eight links to the point of commencement Portion 
of an area set apart as a site for a Wesleyan burial-
ground being part of the general cemetery dedicatee 
on the 19th May 1868. 

The land not having been 
used for educational pur­
poses. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended appropriation of the 
land for site for gas works. 

This portion of the burial-
ground encroaches on the 
site for public school. 



Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

BATHTTRST—Seven perches county of Bathurst parish of 
Bathurst city of Bathurst Commencing on the 
north-western side of Havannah-street at a point 
bearing north forty degrees forty-sis minutes east 
and distant two chains seventy-six links from the 
southern corner of section eighty-four and bounded 
thence on the south-east by the north-western side 
of that street bearing north fortty degrees forty-six 
minutes east one chain thirty-five links on the north 
by a line bearing west eighty-eight links and on the 
west by a line bearing south one chain two links to 
the point of commencement Portion of an area set 
apart as the site for a Wesleyan burial-ground being 
part of the general cemetery dedicated on the 19th 
May 18G8. 

BEOA—County of Auckland parish of Bega That portion 
of land dedicated on the 15th June 1877 for public 
recreation. 

BINALONO TOWN OF—Allotments one two three and four 
of section thirteen containing a total area of two 
acres Dedicated on the 16th July 1863 as sites for 
Church of England church school and parsonage 
Also allotments one and two of section twenty-two 
containing a total area of one acre two roods Dedi­
cated on the 20th July 1877 as sites for Church of 
England church and parsonage. 

B o x RIDGE—County of Boxburgh parish of Waterbeach 
portion seventy-two containing two acres Dedicated 
on the 3rd May 1878 as site for public school. 

BIIOKE—Allotment three A of section twenty-six in the 
village of Broke containing two acres Dedicated 
as site for public school on 12th March 1869. 

CAEOO—County of Ashburham parish of Cargo portions 
'a0- and i

! )

Q- containing a total area of one acre two roods 
Dedicated on the 15th August 1871 as sites for 
Church of England church and parsonage. 

CONCOED—Eorty-seven acres two roods county of Cumber­
land parish of Concord Commencing on the northern 
side of Gripps-street at the south-eastern corner of 
section seven of the village of Longbottom and 
bounded thence on the north-west by a line dividing 
it from that section bearing north nineteen degrees 
thirty minutes east nine chains sixty-one links on 
the north-east by Stanley-street and a line in ali 
bearing south seventy degrees thirty minutes east 
nine chains sixty links again on the north-west by a 
line bearing north nineteen degrees thirty minutes 
east nineteen chains again on the north-east by a 
line bearing south seventy degrees thirty minutcb 
east six chains twenty-five links to the high-water­
mark of Hen and Chicken Bay thence by a line 
crossing a creek and thence by that high-water-mark 
to the north-western corner of Doctor Harris's fifteen 
hundred acres on the east by part of the westeri 
boundary of that land southerly about twenty-eight 
chains and on the south by a line bearing nortl 
seventy-six degrees west fifteen chains six links 
thence by Gripps-street aforesaid north-easterly one 
chain and thence north seventy-six degrees wes 
eleven chains fifty-seven links to the point of com 
mencement exclusively of the right-of-way passim; 
through this land in a north-westerly direction anc 
of one acre covered by salt water the areas of wind 
have been deducted from the total area Dedicate! 
for police purposes. 

This portion of the burial-
ground encroaches on Ha­
vannah-street. 

The area so dedicated being 
two hundred acres it has 
been found on survey that 
the correct area is one hun­
dred and seventy-three acres 
two roods. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites for church and 
parsonage. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

A more suitable site has been 
dedicated. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

Intended dedication of the 
land as a portion of the 
public park for Burwood. 

i 



Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

CONCORD—County of Cumberland parish of Concord 
area about two roods ten and a-quarter perches 
Commencing on the south-east side of Stockade-
street at the south-western extremity of the north­
west boundary of the Burwood Park as dedicated by 
Government Gazette 7th January 1879 and bounded 
thence by part of a south boundary of that park 
bearing east fifty-three and a-quarter links to the 
north-west corner of a portion containing twenty-five 
perches measured as a site for a Wesleyan Church 
thence on the south-east by a line parallel with the 
south-east side of Stockade-street bearing north 
twenty degrees eleven minutes east to the northern 
boundary of the park aforesaid thence by part of 
that boundary bearing north seventy-five degrees 
thirty-eight minutes west to the north-west corner 
of that park on the south-east of Stockade-street 
aforesaid and thence on the north-west by the south­
east side of that street bearing south twenty degrees 
eleven minutes west eleven chains thirty-one and 
a-half links to the point of commencement—Being 
part of the land dedicated on the 7th January 1879 
as a public park for Burwood. 

COONAMBLE—County of Leichhardt parish of Coonamble 
two acres Commencing on the right bank of the 
Castlereagh Biver at a point bearing south fifteen 
degrees six minutes west and distant thirty-two 
chains ninety-two links from the north-western 
corner of the permanent Common town of Coonamble 
and bounded thence on the north-east by a line 
bearing cast twenty-five degrees fifteen minutes 
south six chains and fifty-one links on the south­
east by a line bearing south twenty-five degrees 
fifteen minutes west three chains on the south-west 
by a line bearing west twenty-five degrees fifteen 
minutes north six chains fifty-one links to the bank 
of the aforesaid river on the north-west by the bank 
of that river downwards to the point of commence­
ment Porms portion of land dedicated for per­
manent commonage on Gth December 1807. 

COOLAMIGAL—County of Boxburgh parish of Coolamigal 
three roods and twenty-four perches Commencing 
at the south-western corner of the appropriation for 
a Wesleyan burial-ground and bounded thence on 
the east by the western boundary-line of that appro­
priation bearing north four chains and fifty links on 
the north by part of the southern boundary-line of 
portion twenty of forty acres bearing west two 
chains on the wrest by part of the eastern boundary-
lino of portion nine of forty acres bearing south 
four chains and fifty links to a road one chain wide 
and on the south by that road bearing east two 
chains to the point of commencement—being that 
portion of land dedicated on the ISth November 
1870 as site for Boman Catholic burial-ground. 

COWRA—Village of Cowra allotments one two and four 
of section two containing one acre and two roods 
Dedicated on the 10 July 1863 as sites for Church 
of England church and parsonage. 

DENILIQUIN NORTH—County of Townsend parish of 
North Deniliquin containing nine hundred and 
ninety-eight acres Commencing on the north-western 
side of Plood-strect North Deniliquin at the eastern 
corner of section sixty-three and bounded thence on 
the south-east by the north-western side of that 
street bearing north forty-five degrees east thirty-
one chains on the east by a lino bearing north 

Land required for widening 
Stockade-street. 

Intended dedication as the 
site for a hospital. 

Intended dedication of a 
more convenient site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

In order that the Common 
may be re-dedicated accord­
ing to the boundaries de­
fined by recent survey the 
area being the same as that 
resumed. 



Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

seventy-eight chains and fifty links on the north by a 
line bearing west two miles and eight chains on the 
west by a line bearing south eighteen chains to the 
northern corner of section one hundred and thirty 
on the south-west by a line forming the north-eastern 
boundaries of sections one hundred and thirty afore­
said one hundred and twenty-nine and one hundred 
and twenty-five bearing south sixty-seven degrees 
east ninety-one chains and fifty links by the south­
eastern boundary-line o f section one hundred and 
twenty-five aforesaid bearing south twenty-three 
degrees west fourteen chains to the Coonambidgal 
Creek by that creek easterly to the western corner 
of section one hundred and twenty-four by the 
north-western north-eastern and south-eastern boun­
daries of that section bearing north thirty-four 
degrees thirty minutes east five chains and fifty links 
south fifty-five degrees thirty minutes east twenty-
one chains and thence south thirty-four degrees 
thirty minutes west thirteen chains and fifty links 
to Coonambidgal Creek aforesaid thence by that 
creek easterly to the western corner of section sixty-
three and thence by the north-western and north­
eastern boundaries of that section bearing north 
forty-five degrees east ten chains north eighty-two 
degrees east twelve chains and forty links south 
forty-five degrees east five chains south ten degrees 
thirty minutes east ten chains and eighty links and 
thence south forty-five degrees east five chains to 
the point of commencement but exclusively of the 
AVanganilly Road passing through this land in a 
north-westerly direction Being the land dedicated on 
the Gth December 1867 as permanent Common at 
North Deniliquin. 

DENLLIQUJN- SOUTH—County of Townsend parish of 
South Deniliquin area one thousand acres Com­
mencing at a post marked PPB with broad-arrow over 
bearing north eighty-eight degrees thirty-four 
minutes cast one hundred and three links from the 
north-east corner of portion two hundred and 
twenty-nine parish of South Deniliquin county of 
Townsend P . A. Jenning's ninety-nine acres three 
roods and bounded thence on the north by a line 
bearing south eighty-nine degrees fifty-nine minutes 
east one hundred and thirty-six chains thirty-three 
links thence on the east by a line bearing south 
thirty-eight chains forty-five links thence on the 
south by a line bearing west one chain forty-four 
links to the eastern corner of the General Cemetery 
thence on the south-west south-east and north-east 
by the north-east north-west and south-west boun­
daries of the General Cemetery being lines bearing 
north forty-four degrees forty-six minutes west 
eleven chains south forty-five degrees fourteen 
minutes west fourteen chains forty-nine links and 
south forty-four degrees forty-six minutes east eleven 
chains thence again on the east by a line bearing 
south thirty-one chains thirty-one links to the north 
boundary of portion two hundred and ten John 
Taylor's one hundred acres thence again on the 
south by a line bearing west partly forming part of 
the north boundary of that portion in all one hun­
dred and twenty-four chains seventy-six links thence 
on the west by a line bearing north seven minutes 
cast 80 chains to the point of commencement but 
exclusive of a railway reserve three chains wide 
Being the area dedicated as a permanent Common 
at South Deniliquin on the 6th December 1867. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable area. 



Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

DENILIQUIN SOUTH—County of Townsend parish of 
South Deniliquin area about one hundred and sixty 
acres Commencing at the intersection of the north­
west side of Macauley-street with the south-west 
side of Sloane-street being a point bearing south 
forty-five degrees west one chain lifty links from the 
southern corner of section two hundred and two and 
bounded thence on the north-east by the south-west 
side of Sloane-street bearing north forty-live degrees 
west thirty-three chains to the south-east side of 
Fowler-street thence on the north-west by the south-
cast side of Fowler-street bearing south forty-live 
degrees west forty-nine chains ninety-nine links 
thence on the south-west by a line bearing south 
forty-five degrees east thirty-three chains to the 
north-west side of Macauley-street and thence on 
the south-east by the north-west side of Macauley-
street bearing north forty-five degrees cast forty-nine 
chains ninety-nine links to the point of commence­
ment exclusively of Ochtertyrc-strect as shown on 
plan catalogued D 34-1,458 in the Surveyor's 
General's Office This land was dedicated on the 
31st December 1 8 7 8 as a public park. 

FERNMOUNT (Hyde's Palls)—The general cemetery at 
Pernmount Bellinger River adjoining E. Tyson's 
conditional purchase portion twenty-one containing 
forty acres parish of South Bellinger The cemetery 
was dedicated on the 12th March 18G9 the area 
being seven and a half acres. 

FORBES—That part of the permanent Common at Forbes 
(dedicated 6th December 1867) embraced by portion 
seven hundred and ninety parish of Porbes county 
of Ashburnham containing two acres. 

GERMAN HILL—County of Ashburnham at Pern Creek 
portion ^ containing two acres dedicated 8th June 
1875 for public school site. 

GINNINUERRA—County of Murray parish of Ginnindcrra 
portions one hundred and sixteen and one hundred 
and seventeen containing a total area of one acre 
two roods dedicated on the 20th July 1877 as sites 
for "Wesleyan Church and minister's residence. 

G U M L T GUMLY—County of Wynyard parish of Gumly 
Gumly That part of the permanent Common at 
Gumly Gumly near Wagga Wagga dedicated on the 
15th August 1S7G included within portion one hun­
dred and forty-nine containing forty acres in the 
parish of Gumly Gumly. 

GUNNING—Allotment five of section twenty in the village 
of Gunning containing one rood dedicated on 4th 
February 1876 as site for School of Arts. 

HARVEY'S PLAT — County of Westmoreland parish ol 
Balfour Portion one hundred containing two acrct 
dedicated on 31st December 1878 as site for public 
school. 

INVERELL—Allotments four and five of section twenty 
in the town of Inverell containing a total area of one 
aero two roods Dedicated on the 12th March 1860 
as sites for Wesleyan Church and minister's residence 

INYERELL—Town of Inverell allotment three of section 
seventy one containing three acres twro roods Dedi­
cated on the 4th Pebruary 1876 for public recreation 

Intended dedication of moro 
suitable area for public park. 

Intended reduction of the 
area to four acres (being all 
that is required by the 
public) and the subdivision 
of the remainder into town 
allotments. 

Intended alienation of the 
land in virtue of improve­
ments effected prior to the 
dedication of the Common. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of moro 
suitable sites. 

Improvements having been 
commenced before the with­
drawal of the land from 
lease. 

The land is required as site 
for post and telegraph office 
It is intended to dedicato 
another site for School of 
Arts. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of moro 
suitable sites. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable area. 

1 
D 



Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

| 
IKTEEELL—Thirty-two perches county of G-ough parish 

of Inverell town of Inverell Commencing on the, 
south-western side of Otho-street at a point bearing! 
south forty-five degrees west and distant one chainj 
fifty links from the western corner of section twenty-
one and bounded thence on the north-east by that 
street south-easterly one chain on the south-east by 
a line south-westerly at right angles to Otho-street 
two chains on the south-west by a line north-westerly 
parallel with Otho-street one chain to Evan-street and 
on the north-west by that street north-easterly two 
chains to the point of commencement Dedicated on 
19th May 1868 as the site for a School of Arts. 

INVEUELL—One acre one rood twenty-sis perches county 
of G-ough parish of Inverell Commencing at the 
northern corner of an appropriation of two roods: 
ten perches for a Presbyterian burial-ground and 
bounded thence on the south-west by the north­
eastern boundary of that appropriation bearing south 
thirty degrees east two chains thirty-seven and a 
quarter links on the north-west by the south-eastern 
boundary of that appropriation bearing west thirty 
degrees south two chains and thirty-seven and a 
quarter links again on the south-west by part of the 
north-eastern boundary of an appropriation of two 
acres two roods for a Church o f England burial-
ground bearing south thirty degrees east about two 
chains sixty-two and three-quarter links on the south­
east by a line bearing east thirty degrees north about 
three chains ninety-five links on the north-east by a 
line bearing north thirty degrees west about five 
chains and again on the north-west by a line bearing 
west thirty degrees south one chain and fifty-seven 
and three-quarter links to the point of commence­
ment Exclusively o f a road fifty links wide passing 
through this land along a south-western boundary 
the area of which has been deducted from the total 
area being portion of the general cemetery dedi­
cated on the 16th July 1863. 

KIAMA—Twenty-four perches county of Camden parish 
of Kiama town of Kiama Commencing at the inter­
section of the south-western side of Terralong-street 
with the north-western side of Manning-street and 
bounded thence on the north-east by Terralong-street 
bearing west twenty-seven degrees north one chain on 
the north-west by a line bearing south twenty-seven 
degrees west one chainfifty links on the south-west by 
a line bearing east twenty-seven degrees south one 
chain and on the south-east by Manning-street bearing 
north twenty-seven degrees east one chain fifty links 
to the point of commencement Dedicated as the site 
for a town hall on the 19th May 1868. 

LAWBENCE TOWN OF—Two acres opposite sections seven 
and eight This land was dedicated as site for public 
school on the 15th August 1871. 

LIVERPOOL—County of Cumberland parish of St. Luke 
area about twenty acres Commencing at a point 
west one chain from the intersection of the north 
side of Scott-street with the east boundary of the 
town Common for Liverpool and bounded thence on 
part of the east by a line north forty minutes west 
seven chains thence on the north by a line west 
fourteen chains seven links thence on the west by a 
line south thirteen chains sixty links thence on the 
south by a line east fourteen chains twenty-three 
links thence on the remainder of the east by a line 
north forty minutes west six chains sixty links to the 
point of commencement Being a portion of the area 
appropriated as a permanent Common at Liverpool. 

Intended appropriation of the 
land as the site for a town 
hall. 

Intended appropriation as an 
addition to the Presbyterian 
burial-ground. 

Intended reservation ot the 
land as the site for a post 
and telegraph office. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication for gene­
ral cemetery for Liverpool. 



Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

MOAMA—Town of Moama allotment three of section 
thirty-five containing one rood and twenty perches 
Dedicated on the 20th April 1875 as site for Church 
of England Church. 

M O R E E TOWN OF—Allotments one two eleven and twelve 
of section fifty containing a total area of two acres: 
Dedicated on the 1st June 1866 as site for national 
school. 

MULLENGULLENGA—County of Argyle, parish of Quialigo 
portion sixty-two containing two acres dedicated for 
public school site. 

MUBRIMBOOLA—Two acres county of Harden parish of 
Murrimboola town of Murrimboola Commencing 
on the northern side of Albury-street at the south­
western corner of the three acres reserved for teacher's 
paddock and bounded thence on the south by that 
street bearing north seventy-nine degrees thirty 
minutes west two chains aud eighty-three links on 
the west by a line bearing north ten degrees thirty 
minutes east seven chains and eight links on the 
north by a line bearing south seventy-nine degrees 
thirty minutes east two chains and eighty-three links 
and on the east by the western boundary of the 
aforesaid reserve bearing south ten degrees thirty 
minutes west seven chains and eight links to the 
point of commencement Dedicated on the 7th 
January 1870 as the site for a public school. 

NARRABRI—Town of Narrabri one acre being allotments 
one and twenty and part of allotments two and nine­
teen of section four Dedicated on the 6th December 
1867 for Church of England purposes. 

NIHMITABEL—Allotments three four and five of section 
twenty-eight in the town of Nimmitabel containing 
a total area of one acre and two roods Dedicated 
on the 20th July 1877 as sites for Church of 
England Church and parsonage. 

NOWRA—Village of Nowra Allotment twelve of section 
twenty-seven containing two roods Dedicated on the 
5th October 1866 as site for Church of England school. 

OBERON—Allotments one two nine and ten section twenty 
in the town of Oberon containing one acre three 
roods and thirty-two perches Dedicated on the 22nd 
December 1865 for sites for Church of England 
church school and parsonage. 

ONEBYGAMBA—County of Northumberland parish of 
Newcastle allotment eight of section thirty-two con­
taining one rood Dedicated on the 14th November 
1879 as site for Mechanics' Institute. 

ORANGE—Town of Orange on the east side of Lord's 
Place between Byng and [Sumner streets about three 
acres three roods and thirty-two perches Dedicated 
on the 8th June 1875 for water supply. 

PARSES-—County of Ashburnham parish of Currajong 
seven acres two roods Dedicated on the 8th January 
1875 as site for general cemetery. 

POKOLBIN—County of Northumberland parish of Pokolbin 
portion one hundred and fifty-one A containing two 
acres dedicated on the 11th September 1874 as site 
for public school. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended appropriation of a 
portion of the land as site 
for post and telegraph office a 
more suitable sitehavingbeen 
obtained for public school. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable site. 

The laud is required for post 
and telegraph office site. 
Another area equal to that 
resumed to be dedicated for 
church purposes. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

Intended dedication of the 
land as an addition to the 
parsonage site. 

Intended alteration of dedi­
cation so as to give allotment 
nine for church site and the 
other allotments for burial 
purposes. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of the 
land for public recreation. 

Intended alteration of design 
of cemetery so as to exclude 
unsuitable land. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 



Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

POWER'S CORNER—County of Wellesley parish of Hayden 
portion eighty-three containing two acres Dedicated 
as site for public school. 

RYDAL—Town of Rydal one acre part of section nine 
Commencing at the south-eastern corner of the section 
and bounded thence on the east by Cartwright-street 
northerly four chains and nineteen links on the north 
by part of the southern boundary-line of allotment 
six westerly at right angles to Cartwright-street two 
chains and thirty-nine links on the west by the eastern 
boundary of two roods appropriated for a Church of 
England parsonage southerly parallel with Cart­
wright-street four chains and nineteen links to 
Quarry-street and on the south by that street easterly 
two chains and thirty-nine links to the point of com­
mencement Being the land dedicated on the 30th 
November 1877 for site for Church of England church. 

RYLSTONE—Allotments seven and eight of section seven 
in the town of Bylstone containing a total area of 
one acre appropriated as sites for Wesleyan school 
and minister's residence. 

SPRING MOUNT—County of Bathurst parish of Colvillc 
portion fifty-eight A containing two acres appropria­
ted as site for lock-up. 

ST. LEONARDS—Twenty-two and a-half perches county 
of Cumberland parish of Willoughby at St. Leonards 
Commencing at the intersection of the eastern side of 
William-street with the south-western side of Mayno-
street and bounded thence on the west by William-
street bearing south thirty-five minutes west one 
chain and ninety-seven links on the south and south­
east by lines dividing it from twenty-three and a-half 
perches for Council Chambers bearing east thirty-
five minutes south seventy-two links and thence east 
thirty-nine degrees north seventy-two links to Maync-
street and on the north-east by that street bearing 
north thirty-nine degrees west one chain and ninety-
seven links to the point of commencement Porms part 
of the land appropriated for watch-house purposes. 

ST. LEONARDS—Twenty-three and a half perches county 
of Cumberland parish of Willoughby at St. Leonards 
Commencing at the intersection of the eastern side of 
William-street with the northern side of Mount-
street and bounded thence on the west by William-
street bearing north thirty-three minutes east one 
chain ten links on the north and north-west by lines 
dividing it from twenty-two and a half perches for 
School of Arts bearing east thirty-five minutes south 
seventy-two links and thence cast thirty-nine degrees 
north seventy-two links to Mayne-street on the north­
east by that street bearing south thirty-Dine degrees 
ten minutes east sixty-nine links on the south-east by 
a line bearing west thirty-nine degrees ten minutes 
south one chain sixty links to Mount-street and on 
the south by that street bearing west twenty minutes 
north forty-nine and a half links to the point of com­
mencement Porms part of the land appropriated for 
watch-house purposes. 

TIPPERARY GULLY—County of Montcagle parish of 
Young portion one thousand three hundred and 
ninety-four containing two acres dedicated on the 
14th November 1879 as site for public school. 

URALLA—Allotment twenty-one of section nineteen con­
taining one rood in the town of Uralla Dedicatee 
on the 15th April 1879 as site for mechanics' institute 

Land being within a con­
ditional purchase of Donald 
Ranken of prior date to the 
dedication of the school site. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of 
another site for Wesleyan 
church purposes. 

Intended dedication of the 
land for public school site. 

Intended dedication of the 
area as a site for mechanics' 
institute. 

Intended dedication of the 
area as the site for Munici­
pal Council Chambers. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 



Land to bo Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

TJRALLA—County of Sandon parish of Uralla seven acres 
two roods dedicated on the 14th February 1873 as 
site for general cemetery. 

WARATAII—Eighteen acres two roods and thirty-nine 
perches in the county of Northumberland parish of 
Waratah dedicated on the 16th July 1863 as site for 
general cemetery. 

WARREN—Town of Warren two acres two roods and 
thirty-eight perches at the intersection of Bedford 
and Dubbo streets being the land dedicated on the 
14th February 1873 as site for public school. 

WATSON'S B A T — T w o roods county of Cumberland parish 
of Alexandria at Watson's Bay Commencing on the 
north-eastern side o f the road from Watson's Bay to 
Sydney at the southern corner of one acre for Roman 
Catholic Church and bounded thence on the south­
west by that road bearing south thirty-nine degrees 
east two chains forty-nine links on the south-east by 
the north-western boundary of one acre for a Church 
of England Church bearing north fifty-one degrees 
east two chains one link on the north-east by a line 
bearing north thirty-nine degrees west two chains 
forty-nine links and on the north-west by part of the 
south-eastern boundary of the one acre for Roman 
Catholic Church aforesaid bearing south fifty-one 
degrees west two chains and one link to the point of 
commencement Dedicated as the site for a public 
school on the 6th December 1867. 

WEETALABA—County of Pottinger parish of Bomcra 
portion fifty-three containing five acres dedicated on 
the 30th November 1877 for public school site. 

W E E W A A — T o w n of Wee AVaa allotments eleven twelve 
thirteen and fourteen of section one containing a total 
area of one acre and thirty-two perches dedicated on 
tho 16th July 1863 as site for Benevolent Asylum. 

WELLINGTON—County of Wellington parish of Wel­
lington town of Wellington part of section fifty-
five Commencing on the western side of Thornton-
street at a point distant one chain fifty links west 
from the south-western corner of section fifty-four 
and bounded thence on the east by that street bearing 
north ten chains on the north by Maugham-street 
bearing west ten chains on the west by Simpson-
street bearing south ten chains and on the south by 
Maxwell-street bearing east ten chains to tho point 
of commencement Exclusively of the land embraced 
by the lino of railway from Orange to Wellington 
about live chains wide passing through this land in a 
south-easterly direction the area of which has been 
deducted from the total area Dedicated for the use 
of the Wellington Pastoral and Agricultural Asso­
ciation on the 17th October 1876. 

WELLINGTON—Allotment eleven of section two in the 
town of Wellington containing two acres dedicated 
on the 4th May 1864 as site for national school. 

WONDALGA—County of Wynyard parish of Wondalga 
two acres being portion forty and allotment one of] 
section seven containing two roods Dedicated as 
sites for public schools. 

BOREE—County of Clarendon parish of Borec portion 
ninety-six containing two acres dedicated on the 11th 
March 1881 as the site for a Public School. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of thearea 
for public recreation sites 
for post and telegraph office 
market &c. the land not being 
required for burial purposes. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended reservation of a 
portion of the land for access 
to the recreation reserve 
The remainder together with 
an area of about one acre 
and a half adjoining to be 
dedicated for public school 
site. 

Intended dedication of a uioro 
suitable site. 

Intended sale of the land at 
auction not being required 
for the purpose for which it 
was dedicated. 

A more suitable site having 
been dedicated. 

Intended dedication of a 
more suitable site for public 
school. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

The land is not required for 
public school purposes. 

No. X I . 


